31 August 2023

I
|
Dear [

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA248

CAMBRIDGESHIRE
& PETERBOROUGH
COMBINED AUTHORITY

Thank you for your request for information received on 9 August 2023. The response is

given below:

Request

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would request you to respond to questions included in the

attachment.
Response

Below is the response to your request.

Q1. Can you please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for

the following?

Device Type Number of
Devices

Desktop PCs 0

Laptops 115

Mobile Phones 60

Printers 2

Multi Functional Devices (MFDs) 0

Tablets 2

Physical Servers 0

Storage Devices (for example: NAS, SAN) 0

Networking Infrastructure (for example: Switches, Routers, 4

Interfaces, Wireless Access Points)

Security Infrastructure (for example: Firewalls, Intrusion 2

Detection Systems (IDS), Virus Monitoring Tools)
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Q2. Does your organisation have plans to procure any of the Estimated/Total | Duration
below services, if yes then please provide information Cost
in the below format?
Example: Platform as a Service 1 million 2023/28
a. Cloud computing 15000 2023/2024
b. Software as a Service (SaaS) 35000 2023/2024
C. Platform as a Service (PaaS) 0 2023/2024
d. Infrastructure as a Service (laaS) 11000 2023/2024
e. Anything as a Service (Xaas) 0 2023/2024
Q3. Does your organisation have any plans to procure the below | Estimated/Total | Duration
services, if yes then please provide required Cost
information in the below format?
Example: 10T security 0.5 million 2023/28
a. Network Security 11000 2023/2024
b. Cloud Security 11000 2023/2024
C. Endpoint Security 0 2023/2024
d. Mobile Security 0 2023/2024
e. IoT Security 0 2023/2024
f. Application Security 15000 2023/2024
Q4. Can your organisation provide planned ICT procurement
plans across software, hardware or services for current and
future years?
(Software Applications/Hardware Devices/IT Managed Services)
Estimated/Total | Duration
Cost
Example: Financial Software 800,000 2023/26
SEAM reporting 10000 2023/2024

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write
to us viaseur, contact us email address: democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-

ca.gov.uk or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined
Authority, 2" Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN

within 40 days of the.date of'this e-mail.
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If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website: https://ico.org.uk/

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the
internal review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

Sue Hall
Data Protection Officer
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